liCcENSING SUD CO—TTEE © f—“f\t'_.&l;;g—glé?_luuu

Guy, Mandy

From: Hoare, Conway

Sent: 20 February 2012 14:09

To: Guy, Mandy

Subject: Premises Licence Application / Paignton Green
Dear Ms Guy

| have received a copy of the letter from the Police Licensing Dept and have viewed their representation.
| accept all but one of the 16 changes but object to this paragraph being entered onto the Licence.

Section P (b) Additional item — point 7 | cannot see how this meets any of the Licensing Objectives and
this statement is very unclear in its meaning. In the objectives General, Prevention of Crime and Disorder
and Public Safety it clearly states that the licence holder shall work closely with the police and have
regular planning meetings to discuss the event detail and any presence that maybe required.

| shall attend the hearing on Thursday 8" March at 9.30am in the Meadfoot Room.
Regards

Conway Hoare
Events Officer, Residents & Visitor Services
01803 208862
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